FOOTHILL COLLEGE
Institutional Research and Planning

DATE: January 16, 2013

TO: George Beers, Dean, International Education
FROM: Elaine Kuo, College Researcher

RE: International Student (F1) Enrollment Trends
Overview

Students with F1 visa status and whose nation of citizenship is China, Turkey or Vietnam were
identified to determine the enrollment trends from these countries over the last two years.
Table 1 shows the enrollment trends for the past two fall terms. While both China and Turkey
have seen an increase in enrollment from Fall 2011 to Fall 2012, enrollment from Vietnam has
declined by 11% at both colleges during the same time period.

Table 1. F1 Student Enrollment from China, Turkey and Vietnam, Fall 2011 and Fall 2012.

De Anza Foothill
Country Fall 2011 Fall 2012 % Change | Fall 2011 Fall 2012 % Change
China 369 430 16% 163 252 55%
Turkey 2 1 50% 3 5 67%
Vietnam 195 173 -11% 35 31 -11%
Total 566 604 7% 201 288 43%

Methodology
Data extracted for the Open Doors report was used to identify F1 status students. Note that for

Fall 2012, there were 39 additional students with other visa status from China and Vietnam (34
at De Anza and 5 at Foothill).

Source
FHDA IR&P, ODS [Open Doors]
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